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Murphy, Erin L.

From: Alexander Almazan [AAlmazan@almazanlaw.com]
Sent:  Tuesday, July 28, 2009 1:52 PM A

-To: 'CorpAdd}essChange

Subject: Document # P07000066220

Good afternoon, this is for an address change and FEIN change

Business Name: Alexander P Almazan, P.A.

Address: 7550 Red Road, Suite 208, Miami, Florida 33143
Shareholder: Alexander P Almazan

FEIN: 26-0301592

Please confirm. Thank you

Alexander Almazan

Alexander P Almazan, PA

7550 Red Road, Suite 208

Miami, Florida 33143

T: (305)665-6681

F: (305)665-6685

Sr Paralegal: Maria Marrero|

mmarrero@almazaniaw.com

GIVEN THE RECENT OPENING OF OUR FIRM, | ASK THAT YOU PLEASE MAKE THE APPROPRIATE

CHANGE TO aalmazan@almazanlaw.com TO ENSURE OUR PROPER RECEIPT OF YOUR EMAIL

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message including attachments, if any, is intended only for
the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and /or privileged material.
Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended
recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message. If you
are the intended recipient but do not wish to receive communications through this medium, please so
advise the sender immediately.

b% Please consider the environment befere printing this e-mail.
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